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Please amend the above mentioned bidding solicitation with the changes below:

At Annex B, criteria Vessel master’s qualifications:

Please remove the following:

The Supplier must provide the curriculum vitae of vessel masters demonstrating that they meet the 
following criteria:

a) For navigation in ice: the vessel master must have three months of experience (consecutive or 
not) or more as a vessel master or as the second officer navigating in ice in the last three years. 

b) For towing: the vessel master must have 12 months of experience (consecutive or not) or more 
as vessel master of a tug in the last three years.

c) For firefighting tasks: the vessel master must have 12 months of experience (consecutive or not) 
as a vessel master on a ship with a FiFi system in the last 10 years.

d) For stabilization tasks or a response to a vessel in difficulty: the vessel master must have 
responded to an emergency situation in the last 10 years as a vessel master or must hold at least 
a Certificate of Competency; Master  500 gross tonnage, Domestic  with STCW endorsement. 
Provide a description of the events.

The Supplier must complete and provide the Table 4. One table per vessel master.

Please insert the following:

The Supplier must provide the curriculum vitae of vessel masters demonstrating that they meet the 
following criteria:

a) For icebreaking and ice navigation, removing ice from buoys, icebreaking and vessel assistance,
stabilizing vessels in distress in ice, towing in ice, assistance in the event of fire aboard a vessel 
in a water covered with ice: the vessel master must have three (3) months of experience 
(consecutive or not) or more as a vessel master or as the second officer navigating in ice in the 
last three years. 

b) For towing in ice or water free of ice: the vessel master must have 12 months of experience 
(consecutive or not) or more as vessel master of a tug in the last three years.

c) For firefighting tasks in ice or water free of ice: the vessel master must have 12 months of 
experience (consecutive or not) as a vessel master on a ship with a FiFi system in the last 10 
years.

d) For stabilization tasks or a response to a vessel in difficulty in ice or water free of ice: the vessel 
master must have responded to an emergency situation in the last 10 years as a vessel master or 
must hold at least a Certificate of Competency; Master  500 gross tonnage, Domestic  with STCW 
endorsement. Provide a description of the events.

The Supplier must complete and provide the Table 4. One table per vessel master.
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Question 1 - At Annex “B”, criteria O.1, it is indicated that the Supplier must demonstrate and 
complete the Table 1 for two completed projects in the area of service. What is intended by « area of 
service »? Is it Central/Arctic/Grands-Lacs area? Can projects completed in Quebec qualify us for the 
Ontario region? 

Answer from Canada: No. Each project submitted must have been completed in one or more regions 
identified in each RFSA.  

Question 2 - At Annex “B”, criteria O.4, it is asked to complete the Table 4 for our vessel masters.  Do 
we have to provide the table for all our vessel masters (50 plus)? 

Answer from Canada: All vessel masters that may intervene and complete services for the CCG must be 
pre-qualified.

Question 3 - At Table 3, Response Capacity, there is a box “area of operation” to fill-out for each 
vessel. What information would you like us to write in that box? Will the information provided limit 
the vessel to only operate in that region?  
 
Answer from Canada: Home port.  In response to an invitation to tender, the Supplier will be able to 
propose the qualified vessel of its choice regardless of the home port identified.  

Question 4 - At Annex “A” – 4.1 Qualification and definition, it is specified that our vessels can be 
classified with open water capacity only or in open water and ice-covered waters.   Where do we put 
this information in Table 3?  

Answer by Canada: Please indicate this information in the “Additional information” field of this Table 3.
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Question 5 - Is it mandatory to qualify all of our vessels immediately or will we be able to qualify 
additional vessels in the future after closing of this invitation or at the RFP stage?

Answer by Canada: To prevent being excluded from an invitation to tender, it is preferable that all vessels 
be pre-qualified; however, suppliers will be able to add or modify their fleet afterward. 

Question 6 - Is it possible to submit a vessel for which certificates are expired but are in the process of 
being renewed? 

Answer by Canada: Yes but the certificates must be received before an invitation to tender for services 
requiring that vessel can be sent to the Supplier. 

Question 7 -Could you also provide the anticipated start date of the services? 
 
The Statement of Work (SoR) on page 3 states that the Canadian Coast Guard (CCG) “must be prepared 
to respond in a more timely and efficient manner. It must therefore have a response management plan to 
quickly address situations that require an immediate response during which CCG resources are not 
available because they are performing other duties. CCG must therefore occasionally request the 
assistance of industry to fill gaps and provide key maritime services to Canadians.” The services will be 
requested if and when required from the issuance date of the Supply Arrangement. 
 

The tables to be completed by the supplier are included in Word format as part of this
modification, as requested by a supplier.

All other clauses and conditions from the bidding solicitation remain the same.


